























From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Jan 2020 23:06:19 +0000

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: HOLD - FOX Sean Hannity
Attachments: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Fox News request
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Jan 2020 20:53:19 +0000

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: HOLd - Print Interviews - several calls

Attachments: RE: Interview request: Washingtonian Magazine, Wuhan coronavirus
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proprietary, and/or legally privileged. Inadvertent disclosure of this message does not constitute a waiver of
any privilege. If you receive this message in error, please do not directly or indirectly use, print, copy, forward, or
disclose any part of this message. Please also delete this e-mail and all copies and notify the sender.
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or copying of this message (including any attachments) is strictly
prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please contact
the sender by reply e-mail message and destroy all copies of the

original message (including attachments).
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Please find attached the final statement which reflects all of your comments. It is supportive of
countries’ and WHO's critical efforts for further immediate preparedness and response, and calls for
urgent actions to strengthen global preparedness and response to this outbreak.

We encourage you to circulate the Statement through your channels.

The Statement will be uploaded to the GPMB website, and the Secretariat is circulating to various
media. You may wish to use the original hashtag from our report #AWorldatRisk in social media posts.

As media will reach out to the Secretariat, please let the Secretariat know of your willingness to be
interviewed in the coming days (the Secretariat will screen requests and coordinate with you/your
staff).

Please also note that WHO is convening the IHR Emergency Committee later this afternoon.

Thank you for your continued engagement.

Kinds regards,

Gro and As
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Stephane Bancel sent me a heads up (just forwarded to you) that Moderna was announcing their
collaboration with NIH on an RNA based vaccine development, as you told me yesterday. Just so I'm
clear, is there anything in your message from 1/21 11:13 AM that | should NOT mention? And is there
anything new in the last 24 hours other than screening at Chicago and Atlanta airports?

Thanks for all your help on this!

Francis
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Please verify and confirm that all conflict of interest disclosure information for you and all coauthors is
accurate, complete, up-to-date, and reported in the Acknowledgment section of the manuscript in a
manner that is consistent with that reported in the disclosures of potential conflicts of interest section
of the JAMA's Authorship Form.

Our policy requires that all authors disclose:
Any potential conflicts of interest involving the work under consideration for publication (during the
time involving the work, from initial conception and planning to present);

Any relevant financial activities outside the submitted work (during the 3 years prior to submission);

And any other relationships or activities that readers could perceive to have influenced, or that give the
appearance of potentially influencing, what is written in the submitted work (based on all relationships
that were present during the 3 years prior to submission).

Potential conflicts of interest include but are not limited to employment, affiliation, grants or funding,
consultancies, honoraria or payment, speakers' bureaus, stock ownership or options, expert testimony,
royalties, donation of medical equipment, or patents planned, pending, or issued. For example, authors
of a manuscript about hypertension should report all financial relationships they have with all
manufacturers of products used in the management of hypertension, not only those relationships with
companies whose specific products are mentioned in the manuscript.

Authors without potential conflicts of interest, including specific financial interests and relationships and
affiliations relevant to the subject of their manuscript, should include a statement of no such interests. If
you are uncertain about what constitutes a relevant financial interest or relationship, please let me
know. Each author will be sent an email with further instructions for submitting the Authorship Form,
which includes the ICMIJE Disclosure of Potential Conflicts of Interest section.

All financial and material support for the research and/or the work reported in the manuscript should be
clearly and completely identified in the Acknowledgment.
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Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statement made that are the sender’s own
and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.
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Author Conflict of Interest Disclosures

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
which includes the ICMJE Disclosure of Potential Conflicts of Interest section.

All financial and material support for the research and/or the work reported in the manuscript should be
clearly and completely identified in the Acknowledgment.
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effective, proven, commonsense recommendations that can draw support from across the
political divide.

The report calls on Congress and the administration to adopt the following integrated package
of critical actions:

1. Restore health security leadership at the White House Security Council.

2. Commit to full and sustained multi-year funding for the Global Health Security Agenda

to build partner capacity.

3. Establish a Pandemic Preparedness Challenge at the World Bank to incentivize countries
to invest in their own preparedness.
Ensure rapid access to resources for health emergencies.
Establish a U.S. Global Health Crises Response Corps.
Strengthen the delivery of critical health services in disordered settings.
Systematically confront two urgent technology challenges: the need for new vaccines
and therapeutics and the public health communications crisis.

Nou s

We would welcome the opportunity to brief you on the report, should that be of interest to
you. In particular, we would be interested in meeting to discuss the recently established
National Influenza Vaccine Task Force and its forthcoming five-year plan. The Commission
report includes a recommendation to increase investment in universal flu vaccine development,
and we plan to write a follow-up policy brief on the issue of pandemic and seasonal influenza.
We are eager to align this policy brief with the work of the Task Force.

Lastly, on Tuesday, February 4, we will host a by-invitation dinner discussion following the
fourth and final private meeting of the Commission. The dinner will be a high-level dialogue
between the Commission and executive branch leaders on advancing the recommendations of
the Commission’s final report. Dr. John J. Hamre, President and CEO of CSIS, will attend the
dinner, along with Commission Co-Chairs Kelly Ayotte and Julie Gerberding. We expect many
members of the Commission to join as well, including Members of Congress. We would be
delighted to have you participate, and we hope you can join us.

Best Steve
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
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It’s a great tool to quickly get a quantitative and qualitative snap shot of pathogen in your
samples.

If you have any questions or like to try it out, just contact me.

Best

Nihal

GI Panel
14 bacteria

Clostridium difficile toxin A/B

Enteroaggregative E.coli (EAEC)

Enteroinvasive E.coli (EIEC)/Shigella
Enteropathogenic E.coli (EPEC)

Enterotoxigenic E.coli (ETEC) It/st

Pathogenic Campylobacter spp. (C.jejuni, C.upsaliensis, C.coli)
Plesiomonas shigelloides

Salmonella

Shiga-like toxin producing E.coli (STEC) stx1/stx2
Shiga-like toxin producing E.coli (STEC) O157:H7
Vibrio cholerae

Vibrio parahaemolyticus

Vibrio vulnificus

Yersinia enterocolitica

OO0 0CQCO0OO0O0O0CO0OO0OO0O0O0O0

4 parasites

o Cyclospora cayetanensis
o Cryptosporidium spp.

o Entamoeba histolytica
o Giardia lamblia

6 viruses

o Adenovirus F40/41
o Astrovirus

o Norovirus GI

o Norovirus GII

o Rotavirus A

-Respiratorv Panel

18 viruses

e Adenovirus
e Bocavirus
e Coronavirus 229E
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